From: Licensing <Licensing@westberks.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 12:10 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Application Number 22976

Dear Mr Jignesh Patel,

Following our conversation today Monday 4" December 2023 at 11:54, can you please confirm the
following:

e Can you please confirm the below statement is a true reflection of the incident on Friday 1%
December 20237

e Can you please confirm your relationship to Niya Patel.

e Can you please provide us with the Crime Reference Number.

e Please confirm you wish for the below email to be added as supporting documentation for your
representation?

Kind regards,
Vikki

Vikki Rigden
Licensing and Lead Applications Officer
Public Protection Partnership

In line with the Council’s flexible working arrangements | occasionally send emails outside of working hours.
If this email arrives outside your normal working hours, please do not feel compelled to respond immediately.

Website: www.publicprotectionpartnership.orqg.uk
Facebook: @PublicProtectionPartnershipUK
Twitter: @PublicPP UK
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